Area 74, District 20

Hotline: 800-678-2203

Website: www.district20area74aa.org

September 8th, 2018

Meeting called to order on 9/8/18 at 11:00 AM

# In Attendance: Cheryl, Jim, Mark, Clifford, Kathy, Dean, Wanda, Ed, Nikki

\*Quiet time and Serenity Prayer

\*Readings: Daily Reflections, Tradition 8, and Concept 8

\*Introductions

\*August meeting Agenda approved-Dean motioned/Kathy second

\*July meeting minutes approved- Jim motioned/Mark second

# Treasurer's Report:

\*Written report provided by Treasurer

\*Treasurer's Report approved - Kathy motioned/ Dean second

### DCM Report

\*No report

## 7<sup>th</sup> Tradition Observed

## GSR Reports:

Kathy : Sunday Blue in Review, several newcomers from Manistique came over. (Kathy gave them info on Manistique meetings too) Sno birds are going back home.

Jim: Grand Marais has had several visitors, with women out numbering the men. Financially the group is doing okay. The rent due to the church will be paid for the year this coming week.

**Nikki:** (Not a GSR) reporting for Thursday "It's In the Book" Germfask group: Averaging 12 people at meetings; good meetings. Anniversary party coming up in October with potluck and speakers. Flyer on the District 20 website.

**Dean:** Nothing new to report.

Mark: Munising Friday morning 12 x 12, Group has a new treasurer. Will decide at the next business meeting about making donations to GSO, etc.

Wanda: Friday Night "Get Everybody Together" one more outside meeting this coming Friday at Glenns. After that they move back inside for the year.

Ed: Happy, Joyous, and Free meeting on Friday: A few newcomers have been in. Football season effects attendance as people attend the games on Fridays.

**Clifford:** Reporting for Newberry, Tuesday and Friday morning have been busy all summer. Over ten people at every meeting. Dropping off for the fall but going great!

### Committee Reports:

\*Hotline- Two calls this month; one hang ups and one went through to Newberry for six minutes. Hang up on the other.

\*Literature- One case of softcover Big Books sold and awaiting reimbursement. Have \$93.12 in account.

\*Corrections- Kathy, No meetings held for women in Munising as no one wanted one. Cheryl will call this Monday to see if anyone there would like a meeting.

Ed-Tuesday evening jailhouse meetings were slow but picked up at the end of August.

Jim said Ken is attending the prison meetings in Newberry and they are going well. One guy is getting out and Ken offered to take him to a meeting when he does. \*Archives: No chair

\*PI- Kathy is getting more meeting lists out to motels and laundry mat in Munising. She will call the Newberry newspaper to make a correct on the Germfask meeting place. (They published the old meeting site in their last paper.)

\*CPC- Mark, Workshop for CPC will be November 3rd, Dean and Mark are working on it. Mark contacted the people in the community with good results mostly. Munising hospital and the Tribal Center were very receptive. Mark and Dean will set the time and make up the flyer. Dean has contacted the Manistique folks for CPC to invite them. Manistique hospital has a new substance abuse position. A local pastor has asked Dean to attend their next ministerial association meeting. Dean will see what comes of it.

\*Website- Dean, Site is up to date. Dean may work on making the site mobile friendly over this winter. It will be a lengthy process.

Old Business: None at this time.

**New Business: Workshop Agenda**, does the delegate need anything to give her report? Cheryl will ask. A reminder that service position definitions can be found on AA.org and each has a pamphlet describing the position.

Ask if Derek and Dawn would like to talk at the workshop regarding their service positions.

Cheryl will work on getting rooms for Jeff and Sara.

Workshop food: Pasties from Muldoon's and Cheryl will coordinate asking volunteers for desserts and salads. Expecting around forty attendees.

CPC Workshop: See committee report

#### Dates to Remember...

September 14 - 16 Fall Conference, Wausau, WI

Oct 6 Workshop in Munising

Oct 13 Curtis Intergroup

#### Next District Meeting:

September meeting to be 29th

Closed with the Lord's Prayer